
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP 
COUNCIL 

. STANDING CONMI'l'TEE ON PEI'ITI0!-5 

Distr. · 
GENEPJ\L 

T/C .2/SRo544 
25 P.ug-1..1st 1960 

Olt!:GIN.'U, : ENGLISH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIVE RtrnDRE.D Mm FORTY- FOUR?.d ~ G 

CONTENTS 

Held at Headquarters, New York, · 
on Friday, 2CJ Viay 1960, at 3.4o p.m. 

Examination of petitions concerning Tanganyika. (T/C .2/L.412f · 

/ ... 



T/c.2/sR.544 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: --
Chairman: Mr. RASGOTRA 
Members: Mr. d r ANE.'THAN 

Mr • YIN 
Mr. .ANTONOV 

Ml·. CASTON 

Mr. BACON 

Also pr esent: Mr. CHANT 

Secretariat: , Mr. CHACKO 

! ndia. 

Belgium 

China 

Union of Soviet Soci alist Republics 

·united Kingdom of G1·e-st Britian and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Special Representative of the 
Administering Authority for 
the Trust Territ ory of 
Tanganyika 

Secret ary of the Committ~~ 

/ ... 



l ·.:· 
,... . ,~·! .• . . 

EXAMINATioN OF PETITIONS :c'o?idERNiNG TANGANYIKA '(T/C~2/L.4i2) .. .· ; ::' · . 
-. ·.. ·-;_ . . _; ,.: . - ;. . ,·. .:,. - . ~ . ' . .• . ., . . 

--~: : ,_At .. the 1;_~'{itat1.pn pf th;, Ch~z Mr .. Cha~t, SpE_::?ial Rep:r.e.!:'l_J~~~.!!e ·c:e th~-- · 

~Elnip:tstering Aut~~rii'.y for the Tru~t -,j~erritory of T,.m~~y:i.ka, t~~k a· p_J.ace ·at· 
!bo do!Il'lll:i.tt.ee· t~ble. . . , ,. •' 

I. Petit:J.on fx-om Mt-,. A.JI .. P9esj_!f PFJJ:~J2.g9 ~ Add .. 1-2) _· 

. · Mr. AN'J'ONOV (Uni~n of S~'ltiet Socialist· Republics) asked· what· the : .- ·, : · ·' 

~etiti~ner had done tP~t was not in accordance ·w1tli regulat;1.ons; and what l~ngth-

of se~vi~~; wou1:a''ent:ttie a discharged employee to a pension. . ' 
. . ' 

Mr. CE.~NT (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner had been 
• '! t,_, 

dismissed because he had failed to meet the efficiency requirements for ·government 
service~· T~n years of contin:uom;' service · was required before -an employee coUld 

becO!Il~ eligible· for a pension. ·. -- · ·- · 

Mr. ANTONOV (Un:i.on' ~f :~;:;,;_ef' Socialis~ Republics) asked for more '&tails 

conc'.~t~irig <the case of the< p'~t'itio~·er·' s · dismissal~ i · · 
-~~~- .. i'.<1"\_4 .. :~/:, ·;:.:···· . ~-.. :.~· .. ·'.' :~,.:·:.~:-~··rJ:.~- ·~:: ··.:·i·: -: ... ·1·~,_- • :; -.- , .- • ~~,--: .,· 

. , . . . . . Mr.. CHANT (Sp~cial. Repr1;1?entative) regretted tbat he did not kriow the · · · 
, ,: 'f ·.: ... ! ·, ., . :,_'\' ,•, :•.:i~ :·,.·: ~;~!,'' -•~-·:,~-, •Ji ,·: ' · ·~ _t • • t·~ ~ •·• ,.- '. -~1,-~ ~,;~I 

precise details 91:. the petit:L~ner~ ~ ,:l.neft'iciency~· . It W'aS 6~ record that the .. ',. . 
. .t. ~ • • .,. • '-~ .. .- -'~~ ~ ....... :. ~- •. ~.-~_; ... ,;; _;:· ,•4~ ~ • .. ,\ '·"! . ,• ,, .. 

petitioner had been warn~d about h:l.s inefficiency severai times by the medical 
· . .- -•~ ' · · .· · ··: ·:' - .. ~ { t' ... r••:,..t_.· • ..,. • , ' ' ...... · 

authorities. 13nd two months a:fter his transfer.,t6· the Police Department, __ had been 

warned again. The petitioner ha cl/ been generally inefficient over a period: of -years. 
·, • ... ~.·o1 . .. . _- :·· ~l.::· :~,. . !· •, •• - :·.• ,_., 

Mr .ll A_NTONOV _(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that·.· the· Speciai , 
Rel)resen~ative' s' st~t~ent fil.d ll~'j;· provide a~y additional information. . n~· ,~~la : 

like to }mow what the word i':ra:t~•·· meant with respect to the effici'en;y·•·o:r'''an:; 
•·'· . .,, ,· 

, . ...; ".... . ...,.-,,v . ". 

)', -• ;~ r!: •••:,' •••-~•- ,'."i..: .. :•;•-~ ,,' ••,, ;., .. •, "<} ,•:,i.,~,;: ... -:~~'. •·• •, ~~- .I h ,••• ',-,;>('1.-• . 

. , .. Mr •.. CHANT (Special IJ,epresent~tiye) replied that it meant.that the 
.. .,. ~ ., ~ ,. ,: . . t \ • I • ~. • : •• ; '! • : • L • '' 

0

j! J '.. • • ·~ • : -~-- ·'. • .:.- • ~ ~·-.,' .... t. /, _: 
employee's abilities were only average. 

, 1:-• •: ' .'', .• .': ,l,~.; ,. , ~·, . .. .. ...,. ; :, • "> : 

, Mr. Am,ioNOV (Union of SoYiet So_c_ia:J.ist Republics) :I:nq_uired what was 
. . . 4,~>~-;~·.-.~ ~\••··:-:: : .... : 1• ' ~· •· ' 1'':~-•• ~· .• 1 ••• '.', ; - .-•• ·.:; ·.: ,-.··· ....... . 

intended by the phrase "retirecl ,. ~~ the public 1nterest11
• The petitioner ought to 

. . • • •. ' • • ,· J. '. ,!; '' '. :1· ~. }.! •• ·=· .. t. . . ' . . . ,."'! • : ~ ';!, . -.~. . ·.2. ., /! ••• .' : .·: • : •• ' , 

have been told the reason for his dismissal; yet that phrase seemed to have no 
. -. • ·t, ·.· ,. :·. •. · ·} l . ·· 1 

,;·~ • 1 !· ... / --i1·, ·. ,.\ ',· 

specific meaning. 

/ ... 



T/C.2/SR. 544 
English 
Page 4 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) said that the phrase meant that the 

employee's performance was such that his continuance in service would militate 

against the efficiency of the service and thus would not be in the interest of the 

public. T'ne petitioner had been warned on various occasions about his inefficiency. 

Mt-. ANT0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that a man of ------ . 
average ability was a normal man. Men of exceptione,l abili't;y w,ire, by definition, 

not common in the Territory. He did not think that the employmeut of a man of 

average ability could be detrimental to the public interest. Such a general 

characterization of the petitioner was neither appropriate nor kind. He hoped 

that, if the Administering Authority could not give the petitioner another job, it 

would at least delete the phrase "retired in the public interest" from his 

certificate of service. 

Mr. CH~ (Special Representative) replied that the Administering 

Authority would find it difficult to comply with such a request, as it felt that 

the petitioner's efficiency was not up to the required standard. 

Mr. ANTON0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that the 

Administering Authority might endorse the certificate "retired, having exhibited 

fair efficiency,. The phrase "retired in the public interest" seemed· to refer to 

an enemy of society, a criminal, a mentally unbalanced person or the like. 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) said that the phrase "retired in the 

public interest", which was provided for in the Pensions Ordinance of the 

Territory, did not imply political or criminal culpability, and that its 

significance was known throughout the Territory. The expression meant only that the 

petitioner's efficiency was below the expected standard. 

Mr. ANT0NOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the 

petitioner was justified in stating that the certificate of service issued to him 

made it impossible for him to obtain another Job. The wording of the certificate 

was neither democratic nor progressive. 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that th~petitioner was at 

present employed at Mombasa.., Kenya, and ha.d no difficulty in supporting his family. 

He pointed out that the petitioner was a Goan born in Burma. and not an indigenous 
inhabitant. 

/ ... 



·, 

T/c.2/sR.544 
English 
Page 5 

Mr• ANTONOV. (Union. of So~~et Socialist Republics) remarked that he did 

no·c c~n::;idcr the petitioner t s race o; origin releva:ot. 

'' Mr. C~TON .·(United Kin~dom) said that the Administering Authoi~ty agreed 

entirely with the USSR rep;·e,3enta.tive on that point. 'The Spe~i~l Re;;esentative 

he.d i::ade that comment because the USSR representative had implied that the 

Administering. Authorft? was discriminating against s.n indigenous i:nh~bi,tant. 

li~ • .ANTONOV. (Union ~f Soviet Socialist'Republics) denied that he had 

implied anything ot the_kind. H~ had merely tried to secure a change in the 

formula used in the certificate of service. 

Mr. CH.ANT (Special Repr~sentative) said that no distinction was made 
' 1 ..• ' ~ ,. .' •. · • ' 

between indigenous ;and non-indigenous .~nhabitants; the certificate of service of 

expa;t~iate officials -.might b~ similarly endo~.sed. 

Mr. d1ANETHAN (Belgium) pointed out that the expression uretired in the 

public interest" was _used- in Belgium _13.µd. France and.was not regarded as pejorative. 
' ,,; . . . . . 

Mr • .ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) s~d that the terms used 

in Belgium and France were· not pertinen,t. He ·did not think, that application of 

that expression to inhabitants of' the Trust Territory was in their-interest. If tlle 

Special Representative,. would not accep:t. ~is sugge~:tion for a ch13:nge in the 
• • • • , • • • • f '. • ~ : : .:. • • • : ' • ' : • • 

certificate, he would have to submit~ general drafi;; resolution on the problem. 
. . ' . . . . . \ . 

Mr. YIN (China) asked if under the Pensions Orq.inan~e- the endorsement 

might not be qualified by a further ~tatement such as "for lack ~f effic~encyn. 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representa:tive) repli:ed that such an ~dd~tion to. the._ .. · 

endorsement would not be in the interest of civil servants discharged f9r othe~ .... ·. 

reasons. There were a number of endorsements, their meaning was un_der~to_od,. and . 

. they were rarely if ev,er; modi~i.ed. . Th~ petitioner. had asked the ~~v~~or of 

Tanganyika., to,. mS:k~ .~uch a chang~ ,. • a~·d the Governor had decid~d: t:1at he i1~s unable 

to do so. 

Mr. AHT0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialist· ·Republics) asked what. causes for 

· dismissal were covered by the phra~e "retired in . the publi7 i~t.e_rest" • 
. .. . ., . ' ' : : . ' .. 

. . ' .... 
Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that it (?Overed,l~ck .Pf. 

efficiency injurious to the interests of the general :public,. ~~pa~ility,, ,.~heft 

and peculation. / ... 



T/C.2/SR .. 544 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. ANTONOT/ (Union of Soviet Soc:i.alist Republics) said. that accordingly 

the petitioner might be branded as a thief, whereas he was only inefficient. 

Mr. CHA..'lljT (Special Repiesentative) pointed out that the certificate of 

service also stated that the petitioner's e:ffic.iency was fcir and bis general 
cond11(!'t: 'We.S good. 

Mr. A..TffONOV (Union of Soviet Socialj_st Republics) E.Jaid that, since the 

petitioner's efficiency was recognized as being "fair", the AdJDj_nJ.stering Autbo1·ity 

should not have said that his discharge was "in the public interest";' in the Trust 

Territories particularly, where public·· education was lacking, there were i;ot many 

outstanding people. 

The CHAJ.RMA!!, spealcing as the representative of India, aslrnd whether it 

was the rule in the Tanganyika civil service to diorniss a man whose standard of 
efficiency was no better than fair. After all, the vast majority of people had 

average abilities. 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representatiye) replied that the pet:ttloner had displayed 

an inability to perform his duties satisfactorily over a long period of time. In 
order not to victimize him, he had been given a certificate stating tbat his 

efficiency was fair. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, said it -was natural. 

for the :petitioner to complain, when he had been told that his conduct vms good end 

his efficiency was fair and then had been dismissed. 

Mr! CASTON (United Kingdom) explained that the :petitioner had been told 

that his performance was poor, but had been given a certificate stating that it was 

fair. An employer often did that so as not to hinder an employee from securing 

other employment. 

In reply to questions from the CHAI.ruiTJ-J.i, Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) 

said that the petitioner had been employed at Mombasa for the past five months, and 

that the gratuity granted to him on his dismissal had been conferred in conformity 

with the regulations of the Tanganyika Government and was not in any way a concession. 

The CIIAIRMA:r-T suggested that the Secretariat should be asked to draft a 

nrresolution in the light of the discussion. 

Tt. was so decided. 



II. Petition .!zom ~.ir. Emili Malinzi (T/ PF/J!.2/230). :. · · ,, 

T/c.2/sR.544 
Engltsh · ·" . · 
Page 7 

·:tti r~ly to-'a question from f.cr,. AWX)NOV (Vnion of- Soviet Soci~liert;. 

Republics~ ;,-~~iT ·(special Representativeh, said "tb,a~ Tanganyika govermnent • 

officials w-ere entitled to six months of sick leave on full pay followed by a .. 

perioq. ,,on h~lf. pay for as long as a11 offi.ci~l was il,l or .~til.. he• was retired on 

medica;i. gTounds .•. The -peti~ioner had received his full :.sai~, from 19'April to 

18 October. 1949,. For s~verai oonths thereafter he ha'a been on half pay.1' Afte; .. 
his retirement from public servi~e he bad been placed in an orthopaedic tr~ining·· 

centre. for :training as a mass·e~ with a view to his re-employment in. a · .. .government 

institµtion. He had left the' centre cif his own accord without completing the:··. 

course. 
- . . . . . . 

In r~ply to-a further questj_on from Mr. AN'IDNOV {Union.9f So·tiest Socia1ist 

Republi~s), Mr~ CHANT (Speci~,1 Represent~tive)-~rnar~e~~hat one .of the petition~r's 

child.re~ had been attending a N~tive Authority primary school and that his other 

chi;I.dren had not been at school •. The Native' Authority had refused to r~mit the 

Shs. 10 ·per arinµm school r·ee because it felt that the petitioner was well-off ·by 
local ·standards. The Tanga~rika Government rms unable to undertake or guarantee 
free eclucation for the petitioner's· children.· 

., 

Mr. AN'IONOV (Unipn of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for part:iculars . 

of the petitioner's income. 

··.Mr~ CHANT (Special Representative) replied that he l·~s unable to give 

exact ·figures. The petitioner owned a well·-constructed house, ttvo fields and a· 

number of coffee trees and the petitioner.'s wife, who was a school-teacher at a : 

mission school, earned Sbs. 208 per month. The.Administering Authority had gon~. 

to'·some pains to assess the petitioner's standard of liv;i.ng and bad ascertained 
. . . ' 

that he v7as of above average status in bis own cOll'lD.unity. 
. . " .' ,. . . : 

· V.cr. AN'IONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist· Republics) ask-ed why a Tanganyil{a 

government· official;. r~•tired on. -medical grounds, did not ·re;ceive sickness b,m;:;fi t 

fer his .lifetime •. • 
' . 

llir. CF.ANT (~pecial Representative) replied that that was not one of ·the 

conditions of service. The question of·,retiring a sick pfficial
0
was c~nsidered 

and decided by· the ·Governor' and ·the Council.· of Minister.a.· All .government · _: 

officials · were· accorded'.· equal treatment. in · ·all · respects i ··The pet;i tioner was_; 

not eligible for pension because he had not completed ten years·. of service; · he .. . 

/ .. . 



T/c.2/sR.544 
E:J.glish 
Page 8 

(Mro CEant, ~Eecial R~~r~se~tative) 

was merely entitled to a gratuity. A pension would also be payable.if his 

disability. had been dµ"ectly attributable to the nature of his employment, but 

that was not the case. 

Mc o ~~'IONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked what was the 

averai::;e monthly inco2c of indige::::ipus inhabitants and bow· it compared wlth the 

income of a District Comnissioner. 

!'.1r• ~ (Special Representative) replied that the average mont~y 

earnings of indigenous inhabitants varied with the area in which they lived. 

'The earnings of officials, both expatriate and indigenous, were higher than those 

of farmers. The fair8st way of a3sessing the petitioner's means was to compare 

his income with the average earnings of ptber indigenous inhabitants in a similar 

walk of life and liv1.ng in the same area. 

The cm1,.IRMA·;:I,, speaking as the representative of India, said that he 

attached importance to the Administering Authority's assurance that it would 

continue to seek some suitable form of training and employment for the petitioner. 

He suggested that the Committee's draft resolution 0J1ould take note of that 

assurance and express the hope that those efforts ~ould be crowned with success, 

At the same time, he noted that there was a conflict of opinion, which he found 

disconcerting, between the petitioner and :the Administer-ing Authority with regard 

to the cause of the petitioner's blindness. Had the Administering Authority sought 

authoritative advice from a competent source certifying that the petitioner's 

blindness had not been attributable to the nature of bis employment, or was tbat 

merely the view of the Administering Authority or the local Government? 

M~. CHAN~ (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner had 

appeared before a medical board convened in Kenya_ whilst he had been under training 

there at the request of the Tanganyika Government. The latter had been advised 

by the highest medical authority available that the rare ophthalmic disease from 

which the petition~r was suffering was not attributable to the nature of his work 

for the Government. 

'Ihe CHAlRl"'AN, speaking as the representative of India, pointed out that 

the petitioner maintained that his wife earneq. Shs,. 155 .per month, whereas the 

Administering Autho;ruty pu-t; the figure at Shs. 208. He asked which of those two 

figures was correct. 

I ... 



T/c.2/sR.544 
English ··· 
Page 9 

.. ·.• . :-. · :i .. Mr• ; CHAnT' ·( Spedai Representative} said that. he had personall·y assured 

himself o:f the· ·c~r~ectness· of the' Afuninistering 'Ahthority1 s 'statement • .- . 

. , .. · ~e CHA.TEMAN ~ugge~t~d- th~t ·t~/ Sec;etariat should b~·_:~sked to draf't 
a re~;l~tio~~ 1~ th·e : llgh~ -~f ;hat ~~d · b~;O: s~id'. -~t. t_h~ m~e~~~-: ' .. · . 

It. ~s ~o d~~id~d-. . .· . . . . . . . .. ,.· . . . '. ; .. 
.. ... 

nr. Petition from Mr. David L.K. Lubog6,: on behalf' the .Bah~Ya landl'ords :l.ri; the 
District o:f Bukoba (TiPE~.27231) . . .. _ , .· _ . _·, .. .. -

• ~ • • • > •• J ' • , .... ' 

, :Mr. :.ANTONOV (Union .of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the: 

question of land tenure raised in the petition could be solved only when Tanganyika 

beca~~: ?:~ ~:edep~n~~~~-,State~ . .. .. _ 

. ···,,_.,··:-:Mr.•. CASTON (United<K:tngdom}·said that the petition·inirolved only: one 

aspect of,:the much wider.problem .of land'tenu:re.:. The Com!I)ittee might,-however,, 

suggest to the Trusteeship Council that it should ·bear the petition in mind when 
considering. the··:general question ~of ··-land holding and rural:;economic. development 

in the Trust Terri-tory~ · · · 

-·.-::The :CIDUBAAN. suggested. ·t,hat ,the)Secretaria.t sho.ul.d.' ,be .. a:sk.e4. to. :(}raft a 

resolution drawin-g · the :Peti ti.oner I s ~ttenti'6n to the. observations. of the 

Administering Authority.;·- :.and also rto. dra.:f:t S:. paragraph to be incorporated in· the 

Coruni ttee 1 ·s ·;report· suggesti_p.g that :the T:r:usteesbip -Councl1- ·should take the . 

peti-ti.dn ·ibt·o· 'ac:count .1n· its general•·.examination- 0£. the Territory's affairs.·· 

. It. W&$. s.o . d.~_cided • . ·, .,:,. • .r, ,,,• 

IV. Petition from tbe Eahaya Coffee Planters ·Ass;~i~-tiori (TiPET·.2/232 ~rid Add.l) ·. 
t' ',."' "'; ••• ♦ ;· '• :; • ,• ..-~ ' : • • •. !·:. ,I • ·; ' • • • , • • • 

. -~ .i\:t the request. of . Mr. ANT0N0V . (Unioil of Soyie1;. So_ci~list f{~publics), :the_ 

CHAI~ . ~~~d out ... the ;p~rati V(t par.t. of. Trust~eshi; C~uncil, r~sol~:t,io~ .193<?. •(µIII). ----.... , ... '•, . ,. . ., .. -·· .. , ••· .. 

concerning .a pre\lious petition. from the BahaY? _Coffee Pl.an'.t;ers iseocl,a,ti,oii. , ..... · · 
......... ' . : . ' . ' . . . ' . ' ..... . 

-~ :. ·· Mr. ANT0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republias)·a~ked what 'steps'the : ·. 

Administeri·n(f Authority was taking to give effect •.to •d:perative para.graph: 2 of' that 

resolution; in parti'cular, to encourage the· inhabi,tants of the Territory ·to·-·orga:i:rlze. 

themselv-es -!f'reeiy· 'fnto co-o:pera.ti ves. :· 



T 'c t') /qn c:44 
/

1 or ... 1 !,.. •• ,-'•o::> 

English . 
Page 10 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) said that the Administering Autbority'p 

present policy concerning co-operatives was fully in conformity with that paragraph. 

That was borne out by the fact that th~ number of co-operatives had increased from 

542 in 1958 to 617 at the present time. The Administering Authority was in fact 

doing everything in its power to encourage the creation of new co-operatives, to 

the extent consistent with the protection of the interests of existing 

co-oparatives, as speeified in the resolution. 

Mr. ANTONOV ( Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked what was the 

composition of the Bukoba Native Coffee Board and what r8le it played in the 

marketing of Bukoba coffee. 

Mr~ CR.~NT (Special Represe~tative) replied that tbe Board was composed 

of five European officials, four Africans who were not officials and one European, 

also not an official, who had been invited to be a member of the Board because 

of his wide experience in coffee production. 

The Board had been established in 1950 to regulate and control the sales of 

coffee from the Bukoba a~d Karagwe areas and the Chiefdom of Kimwani. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the 

Board fixed the prices to be paid to producers and whether the proceeds from the 

sales of coffee renai:ned in its bands. If it was a cClllI!lercia1 undertaking rather 

than a non-profit organization, it would appear to be playing the r6le of an . 

intermediary, thus depriving the producers of much of the fruits of their toil. 

Mr. CHAHT (Special Representative) stated that the Board was a statutory 

body established to ensure the best unrlreting of t:.c coff,2e produced by the 

members of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union, Ltd.,. which sold its 

coffee at public auction at l!~mbasa under the Board's control. That the system 

was working extremely well was demonstrated by the fact. that the Union's coffee 

commanded higher prices than other. coffee from the area. The producers received 

the major part of the market price.. For instance, the price fo;r Bukoba arabica 

coffee at Mombasa was about Shs. 2.28 during the year 1959-1960. The producer 

had received Shs. 2.00 of that sum, the rest of which had gone to cover handling 

and trnnsport charges. Equivalent p~ices for robusta coffee bad been Shs. 1.59, 
of which the grower had received Shs. 1.28. 

/ ... 



T/c.2/sR.5!1-4 
English .. 
Page 11 

·:·Mr. ANT0N0V (Union 'o.f.Soviet :S9cl:a.list Republics) :asked whether the 

Eul7c,p€aii coffee. growers of the Bukoba area belonged to the ;Bukoba Native Coffee., 

Co-operative Union. 

Mr •. CHA.NT·::(SpeciaJ. · Representa.ti ve). repli.ed _that ·they did not •. As its 

name implied, .. the Union ·had a. purely:African membership. The European ,coffee ' 

growers, 1 who represented .only .. 2 per .. ·cent of all the coff.ee groMe.rs.:iri, the Bukoqa. 

area, marketed their•coffee,thtough their own channels, which-.did:.not come· :•.') 

under the Bukoba Native Coffee Board •. 

•· Mr. ANTON0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republi~s);-as.ked why, if: the .. . . . . ' ' ' ~ . ' ,' 

Board's regulatiori:-anri "control. ·.did not apply to all the <:!Of.fee growe:r,s :l;:n t)le 

area, the Bap.a;ya·,Coffee· Plenters As~ociatj.on was not free to market its cqJfee. 

as it wished. •I·' 

Mr.,.:CRMTT (Special. Representative) remarked .. that the .aim.of the;. Board 

and of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union was to obtain the be.et possible,_ 

price f~r their f;!offee by improv:i._ng cultiv~t:i.on, proc~ssing, handling and. 
, • • 1, '. • • • • .,. , .•• '·. • • ,·. •. • ., .-

marketing methods •. , Their. ~offee commqnd;Cd_ a be,tter pr~ce than that .of the 
' • • • ' • • • • .. l • • • ' • • ,' • ~ 

European growers. in :th~ sa.ro,e area, b.ecl3.use. thei~ organiza,tion -vas. m~re e:tfic:;ient. . . . ..: ... ' ' ' , ' ~- . . . ,, ' . ' ' . 

Mr. ANT0N0V (Union of Soviet' Socialist Republics)• asked why the 

European planters did not join the . same Union if th~. aq.yap.t_agea. of membel;'i:;hip 
,I ·,. . • • . • . ' :. t.. ._ ••• , . • 

were so 1great .. 

·. t4l·. CHANT (Special. Representative) said that it·,~was· pa.rtly. a matter of 

hi·storical development; -the· European, growers in the area. :had never been members 

of the: Union;- 'Whi-ch was purely African. In any event, they· were very few in 

number. 

Mr. ANT0N0V (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that, although · 

the m2mber: of• European growers might· be small it wns well ·known· ~.hat'. i?fleir_ estates 

were very large. · In any event, the policy of .havi:ng one marketing :organtzatiou 

for Africans and another for Europeans created e. di vision of interests;-· the 

Administering Authority should follow instead a policy of increased co..opera.tion 

between Europeans. and Africans,. 



T/c.2/sR.544 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. TIN (China) asked vhy the Bahe.ye, Coffee Planters Association did ~......... .. 

not 'Wish to market its coffee through the Bukoba. Native Coffee Co-operative Union. 

Did its coffee not meet the qua.li ty standards of the Union? 

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) -stated that the Behaya coffee planters ----
wished to market smaJ.1 parcels of sub-standard coffee. If :they were allowed to 

do so, the general reputation of Bukoba coffee -would suf:f'er. It did not seem 

reasonable to allow such a smal.l group to affect the interests of the 67,000 

members of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, noted that the -
Bahaya Coffee Planters Association had been a registered company since 

13 April 1959 and asked whether the Administering Authority had approved its 

prospectus,. 

Mr .. CF.ANT (Special Represe:1tati ve) replied :that the prospect':ls had been ~----........... 
approved and registered by the Registrar of Companies. 

The CRAIPiMAN, speaking as the representative of India., said that, in 

that case, the Administering Authority must have been a.ware that one of the . 

purposes of the company was to deal in all kinds of produce, incl.uding coffee. 

It was difficult to see why the company was not allowed to do so. 

_Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) observed that the registration of 

the prospectus ot a company did not necessarily mean that the Government authorized 

aJ.l its dealings. The Bahaya coffee planters had been informed, before they 

fanned their association, that they would not be allowed to operate in contl'.avention 

.):f the Compulsory Marketing Oi·der. That might not always be the position, as the 

Administering Authority had pointed out in its observations, but it was so at 

present. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India., asked whether 

there was any documentary proof that the Bahaya coffee planters bad been informed, 

before the incprporation of their associa.'tion, that they would not be allowed to 

deal in coffee. 

Mr~ CHANT (Special Representative) stated that they had been officially 

infonned of that fact by a letter from the Ministry of Natural Resources dated 

21 July 1959, but that they had been aware of the fact for some time. 
/ ... 



T/c.2/sR.544 
English 
Page 13 

The ClIA!TMAN, speaking as the representative O!( J:ndi_a, sa,!d- that~'.befor~ 

approving the prospec~s the Registrar of Companies should have insisted on the :. 

deletion of' cof'fee from '"the:' list: ~of\,1-oaU:cts· iii 1'1bich the Association int·ended to 
deal, . 

His .deiega.tioll ;as most;'" disturbed by :the ·situation.'. The'Adlnin:fstering ·._ .. 

Authority' s action ii{ forbid.ding'. a gro~:P of' ind:l. genous; :1.nhabi twits . to market .. 

BOille of-their produ'c·e'ra.:n Count'et' to"op&rativE!'paragraph:' 2 of Trusteeship Coun.cil 

resolution 1930 (:00:II), which recommended that the indigenous :i.nhabitailts should 

be encou:·aged .to· organi.ze -thems·elves::freely-into· co-opera.ti.ves fqr ;the·pu.r_pose . - .. .,..., ... 
of marketing their. agri•cul tura.J. ·produce. 'In the present· ea~ e, th~ Administering: · 

Authority was, not encouraging ·the · establishment of co-operatives but· favouring a . 

monoJ?ol.y. · :Any.•gronp; however small, should 'be free. to market its produce al:! i,t-­

saw fit •. _; F.ir:tller-more, · it· was clear that the Compu:Lsor-y, Marketing O;rder. appl;i.~d-, 

only. to·:.Africans,,, so that .there. were ·two a.tandards, one :for t:tie indigenous _· 

inha'bi tants and another .. for ·Europeans, and that.: was -entirely- con,trary· to., the, 

spirit of the Trusteeship Agreement. The present case raised a very_ serious 

question of principle., whi eh the -C•;:mnni ttee should consider· in detail. He asked 
' ..... ,' ,, ., .. "' , ..... 

the Secretariat to circulate all the documents and correspondence in its possessio~ 

relating to the Bahaya Coffee Planters Association for the Committee's infonnation. 

He would sul:>mit a draft resolution on the subject at a later date • 

. Mr. CASTON (United Kingdom) said that he could no:t accept the strictures 

on the Administering Authority's action in the present case. The standards for 

Bukoba coffee were prescribed by the Bukoba Native Coffee Board and applied by 

the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union., to which seventy-three primary 

co-operatives were affiliated. The Union rendered valuable services to its 

members by teaching improved production methods., training staff, maintaining 

plant nurseries., etc. The members of the Union felt that, if the standards they 

themselves respected were to be maintained, growers who produced substandard coffee 

should not be alloved to market their produce. Such an arrangement might possibly 

·be called a monopoly, but it was a monopoly which was in the interests of the 

majority o:f.' the Bu..'tmba coffee producers. 'Ille Administering Authority was in fact 

acting f'ully in conformity with operative paragraph 2 of Trusteeship Council 



T/c.2/sR.544 
English 
Pag,e 14 
(Mr. Caston, Uni'ted Kingdom") 

. J .. "'. )· ;: :: ·. ·/ 

resolution 1930 (XXIII), which PX:.Ovided ~ba,t-i_t , sqoul<tenco~~ge_ the _or~anization 

of co-operatives among inhabitants of the Territory "to the extent consistent with 
. " " the protection of the interests of existing co-op.e,ra'l;;ives and for the .purpose 

• ' • • ., : • • ' o • • • ' • • f ' • ; ' \ • • l 

of marketing their agricu)._tural . produce . in conf p~i ty ~ith the standards 
prescribed . for 1Ilclrl~eting11

• 'lbere was no ~ssurance. .. that th~-Bahaya C;ff ee Planters 
. , • ' . . . ,. . ; ' . 

Association would meet those standards. . . . 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, said that the 

Administering Authority was preventing inhabitants of the Ter~itory from . 

organizing themselves freely into co-operatives, whicn was contrary to the 

paragraph quoted by the United Kingdom representative. If the coffee of the 

Bahaya planters was below standard, the solution was not to prevent them from . 

dealing in it but to help them to improve its quality. In any event., they should 

not be forced to market their cof'f~e through one channel only • . 

. · The meeting rose at 5 .lt-5 p.m. 




